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Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 13 April 2018 1:36 PM

To: Tan, Rachel; SUR

Subject: RE: Market value: SKL9111K - Toyota LEXUS IS-F AUTO

Dear Rachel, 

 

The market value for SKL 9111K is $80k- $90k(est) as at Feb 2018 

 
 

 

Best Regards, 

Denise Tay | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: denisetay@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: Tan, Rachel [mailto:Rachel.Tan@sg.gaig.com]  

Sent: Wednesday, 4 April 2018 9:33 AM 

To: admin@lbs-auto.com; sharon.kho@priorityservices.sg; elson@rta.com.sg; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; Survey 

<survey@jpknights.com> 

Subject: Market value: SKL9111K - Toyota LEXUS IS-F AUTO 

 

Dear Surveyors, 

 

Please assist to provide Market Value reference for the above mentioned vehicle.  

 

Date of accident: 23 Feb 2018. Attached is the LTA rebate detail. 

 

Thank you  

 

Regards 

Rachel Tan 

Executive, Motor Claims, Great American Insurance Company 

Tel: 6804 7846  

 

 

The content of this e-mail message and any attachments are confidential and may be legally privileged, intended solely for the addressee. If you are not the intended 

recipient, be advised that any use, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you receive this message in error, please notify the sender 

immediately by reply email and destroy the message and its attachments.  


